
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2020-14 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: Extended to: January 14, 

2021 at 2:00pm 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: LED Roadway and Area 

Luminaires Installation (Installation Only) 
 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 1: Are any of the 10,500 fixtures to be replaced decorative fixtures? No  

Question 2: Will the City or Contractor be responsible for providing traffic control resources? Contractor 

Question 3: Will the City provide the storage facility for the fixtures and other related installation 

materials? Yes 

Question 4: Will the contractor be able to park 2-3 bucket trucks at the City facility overnight if 

necessary? Yes 

Question 5: Would the City be willing to extend the submittal date one week? Yes, we have moved the 

deadline for bid submissions to January 14, 2021 at 2:00pm. 
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